PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: Monarque, Stephen

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2011 11:22 AM

To: Woodlan, Don; ComanchePeakCOL Resource

Cc: Otto, Ngola; nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com; russell_bywater@mnes-us.com;
'tapia_joseph@mnes-us.com'; Conly, John; Evans, Todd; Bird, Bobby

Subject: RE: 2011-06-27 Woodlan, Comanche Peak chapter 8 RAI Status

Don,

The issues identified in the weekly status report are preliminary only, pending issuance of the SE. During the
evolution of the SE, these issues are often finalized or resolved.

Thanks,

Stephen Monarque
Project Manager
Comanche Peak COL
NRO/DNRL/NMIP
301-415-1544

From: Woodlan, Don [mailto:Donald.Woodlan@Iluminant.com]

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2011 11:16 AM

To: Monarque, Stephen; ComanchePeakCOL Resource

Cc: Otto, Ngola; nicholas kellenberger@mnes-us.com; russell bywater@mnes-us.com; 'tapia_joseph@mnes-us.com'’;
Conly, John; Evans, Todd; Bird, Bobby

Subject: 2011-06-27 Woodlan, Comanche Peak chapter 8 RAI Status

Ngola and Steve,

It is somewhat surprising to see these so late in the game but thanks for the heads up. It is my guess that we should have
a conference call with the reviewer to obtain a better understanding of the issues. Ol 08.01-1 is new so we need to
understand the challenge. Ol 08.02-1 has been discussed before but the description below does not seem to match our
previous discussions. We will do some research on our part and then we will contact Ngola to set up a clarifying
conference call. | want to understand the items so that we can initiate action to provide the NRC with what it needs as
soon as possible.

Thanks,
Donald R. Woodlan

Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs

Luminant Power
O- 254-897-6887 C- 214-542-7761

From: Otto, Ngola [mailto:Ngola.Otto@nrc.gov]

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2011 7:40 AM

To: Woodlan, Don

Cc: ComanchePeakCOL Resource; Monarque, Stephen; Martinez-Navedo, Tania
Subject: FW: Comanche Peak chapter 8 RAI Status

Don,



Based on the review of the Comanche Peak Chapter 8 safety evaluation, | have updated the status of the
questions. See attached.

Open ltems
RAI 2576, Question 08.01-2 (Open Item 08.01-1) — As stated in the safety evaluation “The staff reviewed the

applicant’s response and finds that the applicant has not stated whether or not the sharing of structures,
systems, and components important to safety that are shared among nuclear power units will not significantly
impair their ability to perform their safety functions, including in the event of an accident in one unit, or an
orderly shutdown and cooldown of the remaining units”.

RAI 5116, Question 08.02-30 (Open Item 08.02-1) — Inconsistency between the DCD chapter 15 language
related to anti-monitoring protective relaying for main generator output breaker.

Confirmatory Items

RAI 2577, Question 08.02-24 (Confirmatory ltem 08.02-1)

RAI 4538, Question 08.02-27 (Confirmatory ltem 08.02-2)

RAI 5116, Question 08.02-29 (Confirmatory Item 08.02-3)

RAI 2581, Question 08.03.01-1 (Confirmatory Item 08.03.01-1)
RAI 5117, Question 08.04-1 (Confirmatory Item 08.04-1)

Please call me if you have any questions.

Ngola Otto

Project Manager, US-APWR Projects Branch
Division of New Reactor Licensing

Office of New Reactors

(301) 415-6695

From: Otto, Ngola

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 10:58 AM

To: 'Woodlan, Don'

Cc: Monarque, Stephen; ComanchePeakCOL Resource; Martinez-Navedo, Tania
Subject: Comanche Peak chapter 8 RAI Status

Don,
| have attached the list of chapter 8 RAIs that shows the status for each question.

RAI 5116, Question 08.02-30 (CP RAIl 182), initial response was inadequate, and since supplementary
response will be submitted, we have statused the question as “Confirmatory Action Applicant” and the question
is currently and “Open Item”. The supplemental response will be evaluated by NRC staff and if accepted the
‘Open Item” will be resolved.

RAI 5117, Question 08.04-01 (CP RAI 183), initial response was inadequate, and since supplementary
response will be submitted, we have statused the question as “Confirmatory Action Applicant” and the question
is currently and “Open Item”. The supplemental response will be evaluated by NRC staff and if accepted the
‘Open Item” will be resolved.

Please call me if you have any questions.

Ngola Otto
Project Manager, US-APWR Projects Branch



Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors
(301) 415-6695

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential
information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.
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